
From: Teneal Norrbom
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Cc: Megan Woodruff
Subject: Ad Proof 2028333
Date: Friday, July 24, 2020 11:35:06 AM
Attachments: AD2028333_jnl.pdf

Hi Kelly,

I'm helping Megan with this Legal since she is on PTO today.  I have attached a proof (might
look a little different from what you are used to looking at).  Please provide approval before
1pm today, I want to make sure this gets in before I leave the office.  

Thank you,
Our office is still closed to the public due to COVID-19. 
Please call or email for assistance.
Teneal Norrbom|Ellensburg Daily Record
Circulation|Obituaries &  Classifieds
509-925-1414 ex 570223
{My office hours/ M-F 9am - 3:30pm}

From: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 10:39 AM
To: Teneal Norrbom <tnorrbom@kvnews.com>
Subject: Fw: (Publishing) Notice of Application - SP-20-00004 Hein
 

Megan Woodruff
Advertising Assistant
Ellensburg Daily Record
Office: (509) 925-1414, ext. 570253
Direct Dial: (509) 204-8250
mwoodruff@kvnews.com / legals@kvnews.com
[MY OFFICE HOURS: MON-FRI: 8:00am-4:30pm 8:00am-2:30pm until further notice]

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:47 PM
To: Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>; Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>;
terry@nkctribune.com <terry@nkctribune.com>; (tribune@nkctribune.com)
<tribune@nkctribune.com>
Subject: (Publishing) Notice of Application - SP-20-00004 Hein
 
Good afternoon,
 

mailto:tnorrbom@kvnews.com
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com



DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/O IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES


PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204


(509)925−1414
Fax (509)925−5696


ORDER CONFIRMATION


Salesperson: TENEAL NORRBOM            Printed at 07/24/20 11:27 by tno18
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
Acct #: 84329                          Ad #: 2028333       Status: New WHOLD


KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES      Start: 07/27/2020   Stop: 07/28/2020
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2                Times Ord: 2        Times Run: ***
ELLENSBURG WA 98926                    STD6 1.00 X 12.25  Words: 340


Total STD6 12.25
Class: 0001  LEGAL  NOTICES
Rate: LEG1          Cost: 157.19


Contact:  STEPH MIFFLIN                Ad Descrpt: NOTICE OF APPLICATION PRO
Phone:    (509)962−7506                Given by: KELLY BACON
Fax#:                                  P.O. #: SP−20−00004 HEIN
Email:    lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.w Created:      tno18 07/24/20 11:00
Agency:                                Last Changed: tno18 07/24/20 11:27
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
PUB  ZONE  EDT TP RUN DATES
DR   A      97 S 07/28
DRWN LEG1   97 S 07/27,28
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−


AUTHORIZATION


Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice.  In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, I understand that the
rate charged will be based upon the rate for the number of insertions used.


Quote from Daily Record/Kittitas County Publishing (509) 925−1414
This ad will run as quoted unless cancellation is received. Please contact
your sales rep 24 hours prior to first run date to cancel order.


_____________________________________  _____________________________________
Name (print or type)                   Name (signature)


(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)







DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/O IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES


PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204


(509)925−1414
Fax (509)925−5696


ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)


Salesperson: TENEAL NORRBOM            Printed at 07/24/20 11:27 by tno18
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
Acct #: 84329                          Ad #: 2028333       Status: New WHOLD WHOLD


NOTICE OF APPLICATION


Project Name (File Number): 
Hein (SP-20-00004)


Applicant: Hein and Hein
Enterprise LLC, Landowners


Location: Two tax parcels 
(#267336 and #107336), locat
ed approximately 1.9 miles east 
of the City of Cle Elum off of 
Airport Rd in Section 29, T.20N, 
R.16E, W.M.; Kittitas County 
parcel map number 
20-16-29000-0010 and 
20-16-29000-0011.


Proposal: Hein and Hein LLC, 
are proposing a 4-lot short 
plat resulting in a 30.09-acre lot,
a 5.91-acre lot, a 7.26-acre lot, 
and a 6.72-acre lot.


Materials Available for 
Review: The submitted 
application and related filed 
documents may be examined 
by the public on the CDS 
website at 
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds
/land-use/default.aspx then 
navigate to “Short Plats” & 
“SP-20-00004 Hein”. In an 
effort to mitigate the spread of
COVID-19 and the Governor's 
Safe Start Plan, Kittitas County 
Community Development 
Services is currently in Phase 3 
and open to the public in a
limited capacity for file review, 
however we strongly encourage
you to view the documents on 
our website as provided above.
Phone: (509) 962-7539


Written Comments on this 
proposal can be submitted to 
CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. 
on August 11, 2020. Under Title 
16.32, Short Subdivision 
Requirements are processed in 
an abbreviated administrative 
format, which does not involve a
public hearing. All comments 
will be considered in the 
decision-making process, and 
any person has the right to 
comment on this application and
receive notification of the 
Community Development 
Services administrative
decision, once made. Appeals 
to an administrative land use 
decision may be filed within 
10 working days with Kittitas 
County Community 
Development Services as 
outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the 
Kittitas County Code. The 
current appeal fee is $154000.  
Appeal procedures can vary 
according to the type of decision
being appealed, and are 
described in Kittitas County 
Code, Title 15A.


Designated Permit 
Coordinator (staff planner): 
Kelly Bacon, Contact Planner: 
(509) 962-7539; email at 
kelly.bacon.cd@co.kitttas.wa.us


Notice of Application: Monday, 
July 27, 2020


Application Received: Thursday,
June 18, 2020


Application Complete: 
Thursday, July 16, 2020


Publish Daily Record: July 27, 
2020


Publish NKC Tribune: July 30, 
2020







Please publish the attached as request. 
 
In a previous email, it showed as a Notice of Decision, but had the correct documents attached.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
WARNING: This email appears to have originated from a source outside of Adams. Please
only click links and attachments if you're sure they are safe. -----------------------------------------
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